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MEMORANDUM
HR#49-18

September 17, 2018

TO: DHRM Listserv Recipients

FROM: Peter Long, Administrator Pefer chzg
Division of Human Resource Management

SUBJECT: RULES FOR STATE PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

The Division of Human Resource Management has republished the Rules for State
Personnel Administration, which includes the recent codification of Chapter 284 of the
Nevada Revised Statutes, after the 2017 Legislative Session, as well as the recent
codification of Chapter 284 of the Nevada Administrative Code.

Please be aware that a new Section J titled “Reasonable Accommodations for Employees
or Family or Household Members of Employees Who are Victims of Acts of Domestic
Violence in Certain Circumstances” has been added, which changes the subsequent
section lettering.

In addition, the publication includes changes in bold and italic font that were summarized
in HR Memo #32-18, and the pages with these changes are identified with “Revision #1”
in the footer. These changes are approved and in effect, but not yet codified.

Please Note: It is necessary to use the Rules for State Personnel Administration
publication as a reference to NAC 284 because the Law Library on the Nevada
Legislature’s website does not reflect all regulations that have been approved and
are currently in effect.

Please ensure that everyone on your distribution list receives a copy. If you have any
questions, please contact Michelle Garton at mgarton@admin.nv.gov or (775) 684-0136.
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